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Edwardsville Bulletin
To the Faculty and S ta ff  o f  Southern Illinois University a t Edwardsville

Vol. 11, No. 12 
May 23, 1979

MEMO TO: The University Community

FROM: Kenneth A. Shaw

SUBJECT: Presentations by Charles Guenther

Charles Guenther, who is to receive an Honorary Doctorate in Humane 
Letters at the June Commencement, will be on campus this week to give a 
poetry reading and a lecture.

On Thursday, May 24, Guenther will read from his poetry and trans­
lations at 1:30 p.m. in Peck Building Room 0304. Friday evening, May 25, 
at 7:30 p.m. he will give a lecture entitled "Creative Translation," It 
will be in the Lovejoy Library Auditorium.

This will be an excellent chance for the University community to 
become well acquainted with the vast scope of Mr. Guenther's interests and 
talents. He is conversant with modern and contemporary literature in 
Western Europe, well known nationally for his translations and his own 
poetry, and a major inspiration to artists in this region.

After the lecture Friday evening, there will be a reception for 
Mr. Guenther in the Faculty Club. All members of the University community 
are cordially invited to attend and meet Mr. Guenther personally.
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